
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/13/2010 5:43:34 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Get Involved- Advocate for your Rights, July 20

FYI. Not sure if you've seen this.

From: Kauss, Kent
To: Devereaux, William; Burt, Helen; I Redacted 
Foley, Beth; | Redacted 
Ittner, Mary Ellen 
Sent: Tue Jul 13 17:16:46 2010 
Subject: FW: Get Involved- Advocate for your Rights, July 20

] Bedwell, Ed; Cherry, Brian K; Pruett, Greg S.; 
] Warner, Christopher (Law); Ouborg, Peter (Law); Kiyota, Travis;

Not sure what this is - or who "sparkle71710" is who sent it to me. The other recipient on the dist list is 
Ed Randolph, the CPUC's legislative director.

Are we aware of this event?

From: [Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:12 PM 
To: Edward Randolph; Kauss, Kent
Subject: Fw: Get Involved- Advocate for your Rights, July 20

Does anyone want to go?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: Redacted ■
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 2010 19:31:07 -0400 (EDT)
To: [Redacted _ I
ReplyTo: [Redacted
Subject: Get Involved- Advocate for your Rights, July 20

MARCH IN FRONT OF CPUC HEADQUARTERS TO STOP THE
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INSTALLATION OF SMART METERS AND DEMAND OUR RIGHT TO 
HEALTH
PG&E is installing its vtireless so-called "Smart Meters" (replacing our existing 
electric and gas meters) at every single home, business, school, medical clinic, 
etc, in the Bay Area & elsewhere. Why should we be concerned? Increased 
electromagnetic radiation (EMR) will be emitted by these meters putting public 
health at risk. Many scisntific studies have verified that this type of EMR 
particularly affects the brain, nervous system and hormones, disrupting the 
functioning of many body systems and causing very serious leakage of our blood 
brain barrier and that low-power broadcasts (such as from these meters) are 
even more damaging than higher-power ones.
PLEASE JOIN US : Wb are hoping to gather 50-100 strong carrying BIG BOLD 
signs and messaging to let the CPUC know that we will not be a part of their 
human experiment

WHERE California Pu )lic Utilities Commission - CPUC Building 
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco 

WHEN Tuesday July 20 at Noon
WHAT Rally in front o the CPUC Building and let your voices be heard!

GATHER TO HELP BAN TOXIC CHEMICALS FROM NAIL POLISH
Were working on banning the most dangerous chemicals found in nail polish -­
one of the more potent ally dangerous products you will find around the house, 
and a serious health ris k to salon workers.

Join us Tuesday July 2D, and get a free non-toxic manicure, staff a TTG 
information table (optional), and then help us get the word out by walking from 
the salon to City Hall 
Salon Collaborative of 
Poison campaign with 
aobut how we can redi

Environment California and the California Healthy Nail 
which we are a member, are kicking off our Polish Without 

a nail polish party, its also a good chance to find out more 
ce our exposure to dangerous chemicals.

WHERE The International College of Cosmetology 1224 Polk Street, San 
Francisco
WHEN Tuesday July 20, 11:30 am to 1:30 pm 
2pm^/Valkto^rtyHa^ where City Supervisor David Chiu will introduce an
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ordinance that will encourage San Francisco nail salons to opt for nail polish 
without three especially toxic chemicals, the so-called "Toxic Trio:" formaldehyde, 
dibutyl phthalate and tcluene. These chemicals are linked to cancer, birth 
defects, asthma and otier chronic diseases. Nail salon workers are intensively 
exposed to these chenr icals.
WHAT: Free non-toxic manicure and rally and/ or staff a TTG Table at the event 
to help educate attendees.

Please RSVP to ;eensturninggreen.org if you plan on attending either 
organize carpools.

JOIN US ON

j
Click Here

Become a TTG Facebook Fan
Please join us now so we can keep you up to date over 
the summer.

The "Constant Contact Cares4Kids" program supports educational and social non­
profit organizations that help children. Learn more about the Cares4Kids 
program.

Email Sponsored By:

More than 300,000 small businesses and organizations trust Constant Contact 
to connect with their customers and members. Signup for a free 60-day trial.
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